

NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

July 20, 1936

Mr. W. M. Rodgers
El Paso Natural Gas Co.
Farmington, New Mexico

Re: El Paso Natural Gas Co. #3 State
SW 1/4 Section 32-31N-10W

Dear Mr. Rodgers:

The subject well was recently shut in by this office for reason of non-compliance with Order R-128-D, Rule #7.

Since that time a deliverability test has been filed and a supplement issued, which brings the well in compliance. This letter will therefore serve as your authority to produce this well.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

BCA:ks

cc: Bradley Keyes
CCC, Santa Fe, N.M.

Norman Woodruff
BEEG, El Paso, Texas

NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

1937

1937

1937

1937

1937

1937

1937

1937

1937

1937

1937